
 
 
 
 
 

 DIVISION OF ENGINEERING 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
TO: Interested Parties 

FROM: Brennan Garrett, Senior Architectural Project Manager 
Division of Engineering  

DATE: Friday, June 4, 2021   

PROJECT: 17718 VIRGINIA AVENUE HVAC REPLACEMENT (PHASE-2) 
 COUNTY CONTRACT NO. MS-HV-291-28 
 
 

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 by signing in the space provided below and 
returning with your Bid. 

Failure to sign and return with your Bid may subject the Bidder to disqualification.  This 
Addendum No. 2 forms a part of the Bid Documents, it supplements and modifies them as outlined 
herein. 

This Addendum No. 2 consists of 3 pages, including this page.    

I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2: 

By:      ______________________________________________    Date________________ 
 Signed Name  

 _______________________________________________ 
Typed Name 

 _______________________________________________ 
Title 

For (Firm): _________________________________________ 

Phone Number:   _______________________________________ ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 Page 1 of 3 
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17718 VIRGINIA AVENUE HVAC REPLACEMENT (PHASE-2) 
 

Washington County Contract No. MS-HV-291-28 
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TO: All prime Contractors and all others to whom specifications have been issued. 
 

ITEM 1.01 CHANGES/REVISIONS: 

 Incorporate the following into the Bid Document: 
 
 ADD:  
 Add the following: Roof top unit Nos. 1, 3, 4 and 5 shall include a powered 
 convenience outlet and disconnect. 
 
 
  
   
 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
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